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Monday, 26 May 2008
Dr. Roger Clark

Xamax Consultancy Pty Ltd
78 Sidaway St

Chapman   ACT   2611

AUSTRALIA
Dear Roger,
I am writing to invite you to participate in a consultation process for a privacy impact assessment (PIA) being conducted as part of a scoping study for a national Automatic Number Plate Recognition (ANPR) system.  
ANPR is a tool that is being used or considered for a range of state and federal responsibilities including in the law enforcement and road safety domains.  The aim of the scoping study is to explore options for a national ANPR system and to assess the extent to which such a system could maximise the benefits from ANPR for example through greater cooperation and sharing of information to increase road safety and reducing crime rates through increased detection and from sharing of resources and/or a single procurement strategy.  A brief overview of ANPR and the scoping study is at Attachment 1.

CrimTrac is an executive agency, established in 2000 to provide national information sharing solutions to law enforcement agencies around Australia. CrimTrac is conducting the scoping study which, in recognition of the potential privacy impacts of ANPR, is to include a PIA.  CrimTrac has engaged Information Integrity Solutions Pty Ltd (IIS) to conduct this PIA.  IIS is a specialist privacy consultancy who’s Managing Director Malcolm Crompton is a former Australian Privacy Commissioner.  Information about IIS is available at www.IISpartners.com.  IIS is due to provide its PIA report to CrimTrac on 28 July 2008.  

As part of its PIA process IIS is seeking to consult a range of key privacy and community interest groups.  It proposes to undertake this consultation by way of three workshops and some targeted one- on-one meetings.  IIS has suggested the following arrangements for the consultations but is happy to consider additional participants or consultation options.  

· Workshop on 12 June 2008 with privacy advocates and others from a range of community organisations to explore and identify issues 

· Workshop on 13 June 2008 with privacy regulators, ombudsman and other regulators to explore issues and options 

· Meetings with selected law enforcement and road transport bodies to understand the their perspective on perceived benefits and issues 

· Further workshop on 2 July 2008 with privacy advocates, other community organisations and privacy and other regulators to confirm issues and consider options and recommendations  

The consultants are preparing a short paper providing background information for the first series of workshops.  This will be circulated to participants in early June.  All three workshops will be held in Canberra from 9:00 am –12:30 pm.  Venues and other arrangements will be circulated with the consultants’ paper.  We anticipate that there will be between 8-12 workshop participants.  A list of the types of organisations we intend to invite to the workshops is at Attachment 2.  

IIS has suggested that the [Australian Privacy Foundation, PIAC or other organisation] may like to nominate [number as per list] people with an interest in privacy and ANPR.  

We look forward to hearing if [the Australian Privacy Foundation] is interested in participating in the workshops and if so in your advice as to your nominees.  If you have any questions, or if you would like to discuss the matters raised please contact me.
Sincerely Yours,
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Erhan Edguer

ANPR Scoping Study Project Manager

CrimTrac
Telephone: (02) 6245 7759

Facsimile: (02) 6245 7788

E-Mail: erhan.edguer@crimtrac.goc.au
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